Public Document Pack

LONDON

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB
COMMITTEE

Date: THURSDAY, 28 JULY 2022

Time: 2.00 pm

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND
FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

https://youtu.be/H38FALxDxlk

APPLICANT: Art of Dough

PREMISES: 16 Eldon Street, London,
EC2M 7LD


https://youtu.be/H38FALxDxlk

CONTENTS

Hearing Procedure (Pages 3 -4)
Report of the Executive Director Environment (Pages 5 - 10)
Appendix 1: Copy of Application (Pages 11 - 18)
Appendix 2: Counter Notice and Cover Email (Pages 19 - 22)
Appendix 3: Conditions consistent with the operating schedule (Pages 23 - 32)

Appendix 4: Representations from responsible authorities

)] City of London Police (Pages 33 - 36)
Appendix 5: Plan of Premises (Pages 37 - 38)
Appendix 6: Map of subject premises together with other licensed (Pages 39 - 40)

premises in the area and their latest terminal time for

alcohol sales



Agenda Annex

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB COMMITTEE
PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. This procedure shall apply to all public hearings conducted under the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003.

2.  Public hearings conducted under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 shall
take the form of a discussion led by the licensing authority. Cross-examination
will be permitted when the Sub Committee considers it to be required. The
conduct of hearings shall be broadly based, subject to the discretion of the Sub
Committee, on the points set out below.

3. At the start of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub Committee will introduce
him/herself and other Members of the Sub Committee as well as the City
Corporation officers present. Anyone making representations will then be asked
to introduce themselves and anyone accompanying them. The applicant will
then do likewise.!

4.  The Chairman will then explain the purpose of the hearing and the procedure to
be followed at the hearing. The Sub Committee will then make any rulings
necessary in respect of requests for withesses to be heard in support of any of
the parties making representations or the applicant.

5.  Those making representations will then be invited to present their case.
Repetition will not be permitted. Equal time will be offered to the applicant and
those making representations. Where there is more than one party making
representations and/or calling witnesses in support, consideration should be
given to having one spokesman on behalf of all parties so as to avoid repetition.
Although the use of a spokesman will be encouraged by the Sub Committee,
the decision rests with those parties making representations.

6. In the event of disorder or persistent disregard of the authority of the Chair, the
Chairman may suspend or adjourn the hearing, or require that the person(s)
causing disorder or showing disregard leave the hearing.

7. Inthe event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, the applicant will be invited to ask questions of the party(s) making
representations and their witnesses (if any). The party(s) making
representations and any witnesses giving evidence in support will then answer
any guestions put to them by members of the Sub Committee.

8. The applicant will then be invited to present their case and call any witnesses in
support of their application. The applicant will be entitled to the same period of
time to present his case as those making representations were afforded.

! In hearings where a licence is being reviewed, references in this procedure to ‘applicant’ should be read as
references to the licence holder and references to ‘those making representations’ should be read as references to
those applying for the review.

Page 3



10.

11.

12.

13.

In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, those making representations will be invited to ask questions of the
applicant and their witnesses (if any). The applicant and any witnesses giving
evidence in support will then answer any questions put to them by members of
the Sub Committee.

The Chairman will ask all parties if there is anything else they would like to add
in support of their respective cases.

Those making representations will then be invited to make closing submissions
followed by the applicant.

The Sub Committee will then retire to consider their decision. They may call for
assistance by the representatives of the Town Clerk and/or the Comptroller &
City Solicitor but those persons will play no part in the decision-making process.

In due course, the Sub Committee will return to announce their decision or to
inform those present when the decision will be given.

Page 4



Agenda Annex

Committee(s): Hearing Date(s) Item no.
Licensing Sub-Committee 28 July 2022
Subject:

Licensing Act 2003: - Hearing to consider an objection to a Temporary
Event Notice

Name of Premises: Pizza Firezza
Address of Premises: 15 Eldon Street,
EC2M 7LD
Report of: Public / Nea=Ruble
Juliemma McLoughlin — Executive Director
Environment

Ward (if appropriate): Coleman

1 Introduction

1.1 To consider and determine, by public hearing, objections against
notification for a temporary event under the Licensing Act 2003.

1.2 Under the Licensing Act 2003 a standard temporary event notice
submitted to the Licensing Authority may be objected to by the Police
and/or Environment Health within three working days of its receipt.
The objections can be on the grounds that one or more of the licensing
objectives will be undermined.

1.3 A hearing to consider any objection notices has to be held within seven
working days beginning with the day following the end of the period
within which an objection notice may be given. The hearing must be at
least 24 hours before the event is due to take place. Due to the
timescales involved this report has been put forward at short notice.

Summary of Temporary Event Notice

2.1 A temporary event notice was submitted by:
Bhrijesh Patel
10 Prize Walk
Stratford
E20 1AD

Page 5



It was received by the City of London Licensing Authority on 15 July
2022 for an event to be held in respect of the premises:

Pizza Firezza

16 Eldon Street

EC2M 7LD

Details of the proposed temporary event are as follows:

Date and time of event:
From: Saturday 30 July 2022 - 21:00
Until: Sunday 31 July 2022 - 04:00

Licensable activities sought:

) The sale by retail of alcohol (on the premises only)
i) The provision of regulated entertainment

1) The provision of late night refreshment

Maximum number of people: 250

A copy of the Temporary Event Notice can be seen as Appendix 1.

Licensing History of Premises

A premises licence was originally issued to the premises on 27 May
2021.

A previous application for a TEN was submitted on the 4 July 2022 for
the same event which was objected to by the City of London Police. A
hearing was heard on the 15 July 2022 where the sub-committee made
the decision to refuse the TEN and issue a counter notice.

The decision of the sub-committee can be seen as Appendix 2.

A copy of the current licence can be seen as Appendix 3.

Page 6



4.2

5.2

5.3

Objection notices received

An objection to the temporary event notice was received from the City
of London Police on 20 July 2022. The basis of the objection is that the
proposed event brings a significant risk of undermining the licensing
objective ‘the prevention of crime and disorder’.

A copy of the representation can be seen as Appendix 4.

Policy Considerations

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must
have regard to its Statement of Licensing policy and statutory guidance
issued under s 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

City of London Corporation’s Statement of Licensing Policy

The following sections/paragraphs of the City of London Corporation’s
Statement of Licensing Policy, although not all directly related to the
consideration of an objection to a temporary event notice, contain
sections which are applicable to this report.

Paragraph 92 states an overriding policy principle namely, that each
application will be decided on its individual merits.

Paragraph 92 also states the need to strike a fair balance between the
benefits to a community of a licensed venue, and the risk of disturbance
to local residents and workers.

Paragraphs 97 to 103 provides information on Temporary Event
Notices in general.

Statutory Guidance

The following sections/paragraphs of the statutory guidance issued
under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are particularly applicable to this
application:

Chapter 7 relates in general to Temporary Event Notices. Of particular
note is paragraph 7.28 (role of licensing authority and determination at

Page 7



8
8.1

8.2

the hearing) and paragraphs 7.32 — 7.34 (objection notices and the
requirement to issue a counter notice if required).

Map and Plans

A plan of the premises is attached as Appendix 5 and a map showing
the location of the premises is attached as Appendix 6.

Summary

The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to
promote the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal
importance. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing
Authority must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy,
any Statutory Guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by
the Human Rights Act 1998. The Corporation must also fulfil its
obligations under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do
all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in the City of
London.

Options
The Sub-committee must, having regard to the objection notice;

1) Give the premises user a counter notice if it considers it
appropriate for the promotion of one or more of the licensing
objectives to do so (which will stop the event from taking
place).

If the Sub-committee decide not to issue a counter notice it must take
one of the following steps:

i) Allow the event to go ahead but impose one or more of the
existing premises licence conditions on the temporary event
notice if it considers it appropriate for the promotion of a
licensing objective to do so (but only insofar as such
conditions are not inconsistent with the event); or

1ii) Allow the event to go ahead as set out in the Temporary Event
Notice

Page 8



8.3 Following a decision by the sub-committee one of more of the
following actions will need to be taken at least 24 hours before the
beginning of the event period specified in the temporary event notice:

e Where a counter notice is issued (option i) a copy is to be sent
to the premises user, Police and Environmental Health along
with a notice stating the reasons for the decision.

e Where a counter notice is not issued but conditions have been
added (option ii) the decision, along with a ‘statement of
conditions’ must be given to the premises user, Police and
Environmental Health

e Where a counter notice is not issued (option iii) notice of the
decision must be given to the premises user, Police and
Environmental Health.

9 Recommendation

9.1 It is therefore RECOMMENDED that your Sub-Committee determine
this notice for a temporary event in accordance with paragraph 8 of this
report.

Prepared by Peter Davenport
Licensing Manager
peter.davenport@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Background Papers

BACKGROUND PAPER DEPT FILE

Corporation of London Statement of | MCP 3" Floor Guild Hall
Licensing Policy (revised January
2022)

Statutory Guidance — ‘Revised
Guidance Issued Under Section 182
Of The Licensing Act 2003”. (April
2018)

Statutory Guidance

Page 9



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Appendix 1

aéa City of London For help contact
M Temporary Event Notice licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk
c;;y Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 7332 3406
LONDON
* required information
Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes (¢ No
Applicant Details
* First name Bhrijesh
* Family name Patel
* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

X Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(" Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes C No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 12067499

Business name Art of Dough

VAT number GB

Legal status

Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 11

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Managing Partner

Home country United Kingdom Ezii:\c;:: itsr)llov;/:;r;the headquarters of your
Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name 10

Street Prize Walk

District Stratford

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode E201AD

Country United Kingdom

Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

 Yes

* Your date of birth

National Insurance number

Place of birth

Correspondence Address

(¢ No

/(7 (.

London

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(¢ Yes

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

C No

10

Prize Walk

Stratford

London

E201AD

United Kingdom

Page 12

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

This box need not be completed if you are an
individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

" Yes

E-mail
Telephone number

Other telephone number

(¢ No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.
Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

(¢ Yes
Address

C No

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

" Yes

* Building number or name

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area
* Postcode

* Country

(¢ No

16

Eldon Street

London

EC2M 7LD

United Kingdom

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(  Neither

* Premises licence number

Location Details

(& Premises licence

(" Club premises certificate

LN/200508740

* Provide further details about the location of the event

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

The location is a basement . Same as the premises license

Page- 13

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also gquidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

Same as the premises license

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

Private ticketed event where tickets are sold in advance with a booking system. There will be tables and seating in various
areas where food and drink will be served. Parties include hen groups as well as couples as well as birthdays. With
alternative DJ's Playing music to a demographic of 50+ age group. From the hours of 10pm - 4am. The bar will be open
during this whole time and drinks will be served on a pay as you go basis.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

X] The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

O member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment (See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).

<] The provision of late night refreshment

[] The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5

working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 8).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 9)

Event start date 30 / 07 / 2022 The maximum pe;riod for using premi.ses for
licensable activities under the authority of a
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.

dd mm yyyy

Event end date 31 / 07 / 2022
% - wyy Page 14

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 10)

State the maximum number

of people at any one time that

you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable  |2°0 cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 11)

21:00-04:00

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

(¢ On the premises only
(" Off the premises only
(" Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

Playing of recorded music. Through a promotion team Sunrise & Sunset. (Classic Soul & Rare Grove) - DJ Big Special Touch,
Dj Studio Express625, Dj Companysoulsound, DjFederaltouch, DjNewattraction - 22:00-04:00
- the sale by retail of alcohol - 22:00-04:00

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also quidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid

. (¢ Yes ' No
personal licence?

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority City of London

Licence number LN/200508740
Date of issue 27 [ [|o5| [ | 2022
dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant details  [The event is being held by Sunset&Sunrise

Promotions. Tickets sold tb&lﬁgw
eventtours.co.uk in advance noie on

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page... |the door. The promotional company has held
three previous successful events before in 2
in 2018, 2019, 2020

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same C  Yes (¢ No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes (¢ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also gquidance on completing the form, note 16)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an event in the

same calendar year as the C  Yes (¢ No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Yes & No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

C  Yes & No

Page 16

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes & No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

* | understand that it is an offence:

. (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

. (i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Bhrijesh Patel
* Capacity Managing Partner
* Date 04| [|o7|]| 2022
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/city-of-london/apply-1 to upload this file

and continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 17

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 Next>

Page 18

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 2

From:

TEN outcome letter - Pizza Firezza (15 July 2022)

Subject:
Date: 15 July 2022 18:59:43
Attachments: 00206BBA87B7220715151314.pdf

image001.jpg

Dear Mr Patel,

Following today’s hearing, the Panel has made the decision to issue you with a counter notice.
This decision was made on the basis that the licensing objectives could not be met. Please find a

copy of the Counter Notice attached to this email.
If making an application in future, the Panel wished to encourage you to liaise with the Licensing

Office licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk ahead of submission.

Kind regards

Polly Dunn | Principal Governance and Member Services Manager (She/Her)
Committee and Member Services Team | Town Clerk’s Department
""" City of London | Guildhall | London EC2V 7HH

| www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Counter Notice (Temporary Event Notice) — Permitted Temporary Activities

On 4th July 2022 the licensing authority received from you, Bhrijesh Patel t/a Pizza Firezza, a temporary
event notice (“the notice™) in respect of proposed temporary licensable activities due to take place on
Saturday 30 July (22:00) until Sunday 31 July (05:00) at Pizza Firezza, 16 Eldon Street, EC2M 7LD. The
licensing authority received an objection under section 104{2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”).

The objection which applied is indicated by an “X” in the following table.

Objection Insert “X” as
| applicable !

| A chief officer of police for any police area in which the premises are situated is X

L

[/
| the premises are situated is satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in
L accordance with the notice would undermine a licensing objective,

satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the notice ,
would undermine a licensing objective.

A local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in which

B |

SIGNATURE |

A hearing took place on Fridayv 15 July 2022 and the decision was made to issue a counter notice and the
event cannot go ahead.

A copy of this notice will be sent to the chief of police and the local huthority exercising environmental
health functions for the area in which the premises specified in the temporary event notice you gave is
situated.

Under section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, a person commits an offence if he carries on a licensable activity
on or from any premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an authorisation; or if he knowingly
allows a licensable activity to be so carried on. A person convicted of such an offence is liable to imprisonment
for a term not exceeding six months or to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to both.

DATE s /o /22?

On behalf of the licensing authority
Name of

Officer PoLLy DUNN

signing

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Appendix 3

Licensing Act 2003
Section 24
Premises licence

Licensing, City of London
PO Box 270 Guildhall, London EC2P 2EJ

Premises licence number | LN/200508740

Part 1 - Premises details
Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Pizza Firezza Ltd, New Liverpool House, 15 Eldon Street

Post town Post code
London EC2M 7LD

Telephone Number

| Where the licence is time limited - the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Alcohol Sales, Recorded Music, Late Night Refreshment

Page 23



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Alcohol Sales

Sunday 11:00 - 23:00
Monday 11:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 11:00 - 23:00
Thursday 11:00 - 00:00
Friday 11:00 - 00:00
Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

Recorded Music

Sunday 12:00 - 22:00
Monday D- -
Tuesday 17:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 17:00 - 23:00
Thursday 17:00 - 23:00
Friday 17:00 - 00:00
Saturday 12:00 - 00:00
Late Night Refreshment
Sunday |- -
Monday - -
Tuesday - -
Wednesday - -
Thursday 10:00 - 00:00
Friday 10:00 - 00:00
Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

The opening hours of the premises

Opening Hours

Sunday 12:00 - 22:00
Monday 10:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 10:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 10:00 - 23:00
Thursday 10:00 - 23:00
Friday 10:00 - 23:00
Saturday 11:00 - 00:00

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol - whether these are on and/or off supplies

On and Off the Premises

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

Pizza Firezza Ltd
10 Prize Walk
Stratford

EC20 1AD

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

12067499

age 24




Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Bhrijesh Patel

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor — where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

110067LAPER — London Borough of Bromley

Date granted: 27" May 2021

Director of Markets & Consumer Protection

Page 25




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
Alcohol

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the Premises Licence —

@ At a time when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of the
Premises Licence; or

(b) At a time when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence
or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under the Premises Licence must be made, or authorised by a person who
holds a Personal Licence.

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities,
or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises.

a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to —

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted
fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which
carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

¢) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward
the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4, The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers
where it is reasonably available.

5. 1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age
verification policy is adopted in respect oijgﬁgniggin relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.



2 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-

(a) a holographic mark or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person shall ensure that —

(@)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

(c)  where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be
sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Drinks Pricing

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —
(@) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P =D + (DxV)
Where —
(i)P is the permitted price

(i1) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence —

M The holder of the premises licence

Page 27



(i) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such
a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4, (D) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on
the second day.

Page 28



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive digital colour CCTV system. The
CCTV cameras shall continually record whilst the premises are open to the public and recordings
shall be kept available for a minimum of 14 days with date and time stamping.

2. There shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off the premises.

Page 29



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Page 30



Annex 4 - Plans

FLOOR PLANS AS PROPOSED

Date: 06/03/20

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Appendix 4i)

From: M
To:

Subject: FW: REPRESENTATION - Online TEN: Pizza Firezza, 16 Eldon Street 30/07/22
Date: 20 July 2022 17:10:05
Attachments: image002.png

city-of-london-1250320-City of London Temporary Event Notice.pdf

From: Paul Holmes

Sent: 20 July 2022 !!I!!!! I!|!+!!!!! !u!Ln, !!ln!urgh, Lisbon, London

To: M&CP - Licensing <licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk>

Cc: Licensing Office Caroline Hay
ubject: - Online TEN: Pizza Firezza, 16 Eldon Street 30/07/22

Please accept this as a Police representation against the Temporary Event Notice received on the

18th July 2022 for an event at the above premises on the I-BOth/I-BlSt July 2022 until 04.00. The
representation is in connection with the licensing objective of the prevention of crime and
disorder namely that as a Pizza restaurant they are likely to have no experience of hosting such
events, which we know from experience can carry substantial risk which they should consider. |
have e-mailed the premises with our concerns but there is insufficient time for this information
to be gathered prior to the last date for representations on this Temporary Event Notice which is

today.

The applicant contacted me on Friday, after the hearing, indicating that he wanted to “work with
us” and | told him what | was expecting by way of information concerning the proposed event.
This was not provided fully as requested on the submitted TEN and no new risk form was
subsequently submitted for further information, provided after | e-mailed them requesting this,

on Monday 18t July 2022. | have had no response to my e-mail at all up to this time.

Paul Holmes
LicTensir?_g OF['fice

r
H

From: Goiger, Jack < -

Sent: 05 July 2022 09:07

To: Licensing Office <LicensingOffice@city-of-london.pnn.police.uk>; M&CP - Operational
Support <des-operationalsupport@cityoflondon.gov.uk>; DES - EH - Pollution <DES-EH-
Pollution@cityoflondon.gov.uk>

Cc: M&CP - Licensing <licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk>

Subject: Online TEN: Pizza Firezza, 16 Eldon Street

Dear All,

Please find attached a TEN applied for the above named premises.

th

Page 33


mailto:LicensingOffice@city-of-london.pnn.police.uk
mailto:des-operationalsupport@cityoflondon.gov.uk
mailto:DES-EH-Pollution@cityoflondon.gov.uk
mailto:DES-EH-Pollution@cityoflondon.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk

2 pOLICE





PR City of London For help contact

M Temporary Event Notice licensing@cityoflondon.gov.uk

o Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 7332 3406
LONDON

* required information

Section 1 of 9

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference S "
track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put“no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C Yes (¢ No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name ’Bhrijesh ‘
* Family name ’Patel ‘
* E-mail bhrij.patel@firezza.com
Main telephone number 07916149542 Include country code.
Other telephone number
Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
(" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes ' No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.

House?

Registration number 12067499

Business name Art of Dough Irgé?sl{g)euds |r21aers§é§ registered, use its

VAT number GB Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Private Limited Company

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009





Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Managing Partner

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number orname |10 |
Street IPrize Walk |
District IStratford |
City or town lLondon |

|

County or administrative area ’

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode [E201AD
Country ’United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 9

APPLICATION DETAILS (See also guidance on completing the form, general notes and note 1)

Have you had any previous or maiden names?

C Yes ¢ No
* Your date of birth ’ 07 ‘ / | 02 ‘ / M 1986 ‘
dd mm yyyy

National Insurance number |

Place of birth ’London

Correspondence Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

(e Yes C No
Building number or name ’10 ‘
Street ’Prize Walk ‘
District ’Stratford ‘
City or town ’London ‘
|

County or administrative area ’

Postcode E201AD

Country United Kingdom

Applicant must be 18 years of age or older

This box need not be completed if you are an
individual not liable to pay UK national
insurance.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009






Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
C Yes & No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

Give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

* Does the premises have an address?

(¢ Yes C No
Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
C Yes & No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

* Building number orname |16

* Street Eldon Street
District | ‘
* City or town |London ‘

County or administrative area | ‘

* Postcode [EC2M 7LD

* Country |United Kingdom ‘

* Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation
to the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(" Neither (¢ Premises licence (" Club premises certificate

* Premises licence number LN/200508740

Location Details

* Provide further details about the location of the event

The location is a basement . Same as the premises license

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009






Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

Same as the premises license

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

Private ticketed event where tickets are sold in advance with a booking system. There will be tables and seating in various
areas where food and drink will be served. Parties include hen groups as well as couples as well as birthdays. With
alternative DJ's Playing music to a demographic of 50+ age group. From the hours of 10pm - 4am. The bar will be open
during this whole time and drinks will be served on a pay as you go basis.

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

[X] The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

[ member of the club
The provision of regulated entertainment (See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).

[X] The provision of late night refreshment

[] The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.

(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 8).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 9)

Event start date | 30 ‘ / | 07 ‘ / “ 2022 ‘ The maximum period for using premises for
licensable activities under the authority of a

dd mm yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.
Event end date 31|/ |o7]| /| 2022 |
dd mm yyyy

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009






Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)  |21:00-04:00
(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 10)

State the maximum number

of people at any one time that

you intend to allow to be

present at the premises

during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable |290 cannot exceed 499.

activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 12):

(¢ On the premises only
(  Off the premises only
(" Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT  (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

Playing of recorded music. Through a promotion team Sunrise & Sunset. (Classic Soul & Rare Grove) - DJ Big Special Touch,
Dj Studio Express625, Dj Companysoulsound, DjFederaltouch, DjNewattraction - 22:00-04.:00
» the sale by retail of alcohol - 22:00-04:00

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid

. e Yes No
personal licence? O C

Provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority |City of London ‘

Licence number ’LN/200508740 ‘
Date of issue 127 |/ ]o5]| /| 2022 |
dd mm yyyy

Any further relevant details  [The event is being held by Sunset&Sunrise
Promotions. Tickets sold through www.
eventtours.co.uk in advance with none on

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009






three previous successful events before in 2
in 2018, 2019, 2020

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same C  Yes (¢ No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

Have you already given a
temporary event notice for
the same premises in which
the event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or C  Yes (¢ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Section 8 of 9

ASSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 16)

Has any associate of yours

given a temporary event

notice for an eventin the

same calendar year as the C  Yes (¢ No
event for which you are now

giving a temporary event

notice?

Has any associate of yours
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

C  Yes (¢ No

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities given a
temporary event notice for an
event in the same calendar
year as the event for which
you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

' Yes (¢ No

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009






Continued from previous page...

Has any person with whom
you are in business carrying
on licensable activities
already given a temporary
event notice for the same
premises in which the event
period:
a) Ends 24 hours or less
before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

' Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 9

CONDITION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities described in Sections 4 and 5
above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

This formality requires a fixed fee of £21

DECLARATION (See also guidance on completing the form, note 19)

* The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

* | understand that it is an offence:

» (i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in connection with this temporary event notice and that a person is
liable on conviction for such an offence to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale; and

, (i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is liable on conviction for
any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name ’Bhrijesh Patel ‘
* Capacity ’Managing Partner ‘
* Date 104 |/|o7|/]| 2022 |
dd mm yyyy
| Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/city-of-london/apply-1 to upload this file
and continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/temporary-event-notice/city-of-london/apply-1



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number ’

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

|
|
Payment status |
|
Payment authorisation date ’

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline |

Error message

Is Digitally signed []

o>

[~

|oo

9

Next >

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009







Please note the last date for representationis: 7 July 2022

Kind Regards,

Jack Gaiger

Assistant Licensing Officer
(=] Environment Department
o PO Box 270

Guildhall

London

EC2P 2EJ

Juliemma McLoughlin
Executive Director Environment

THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHED FILES ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If
you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, copying, distribution or other
dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error please notify the sender immediately and then delete this e-mail. Opinions,
advice or facts included in this message are given without any warranties or intention to enter
into a contractual relationship with the City of London unless specifically indicated otherwise by
agreement, letter or facsimile signed by a City of London authorised signatory. Any part of this e-
mail which is purely personal in nature is not authorised by the City of London. All e-mail through
the City of London's gateway is potentially the subject of monitoring. All liability for errors and
viruses is excluded. Please note that in so far as the City of London falls within the scope of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, it may
need to disclose this e-mail. Website: http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk

Please consider the environment before printing my email

HH R R R R
Tt

Note:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential,
proprietary or legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege

is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this message in error,

please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any

hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly,

use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not

the intended recipient. City of London Police and any of its subsidiaries each reserve
the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where
the message states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the
views of any such entity.

Page 34


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.co.uk%2Furl%3Fsa%3Di%26rct%3Dj%26q%3D%26esrc%3Ds%26source%3Dimages%26cd%3D%26cad%3Drja%26uact%3D8%26ved%3D0ahUKEwjN04btzKnVAhXCLlAKHdJ7AR4QjRwIBw%26url%3Dhttp%253A%252F%252Fwww.localis.org.uk%252Fwp-content%252Fuploads%252F2016%252F08%252F%26psig%3DAFQjCNGT-6X3A1EMKt90WDJrHjjp5GZADw%26ust%3D1501249634067084&data=05%7C01%7CJack.Gaiger%40cityoflondon.gov.uk%7C667218bf44d048f37bd408da6a6a4e19%7C9fe658cdb3cd405685193222ffa96be8%7C0%7C0%7C637939302045185663%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=6X%2FyBgqD1c2h9alHiiIUAxIVkM1SqiEwZ9%2FqU%2BvFLjY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cityoflondon.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJack.Gaiger%40cityoflondon.gov.uk%7C667218bf44d048f37bd408da6a6a4e19%7C9fe658cdb3cd405685193222ffa96be8%7C0%7C0%7C637939302045185663%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Z7kpbqXR3nbUZTmUx7V3OUv1sQZ3KWkWbri5XckqNnk%3D&reserved=0

All incoming and outgoing emails are virus checked, however we cannot guarantee that
this

message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended. City of
London

Police accepts no liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense as suffered as a
result of receiving this message or any attachments

City of London Police

Website: http://www.cityoflondon.police.uk/

T
LlLL

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



KEY TO FIRE REQUIREMENTS

STRUCTURE
TENET 0L FIRG AREIRTING WL R85

Mot

o *—"‘T—m FOUR FIRE RESISTING SELF CLOSING DOOR
oo WITHINTUMESGEN STAIPS AND SOKESEALS.

Restaurant Plant
Al mechaolpont s eqipmenc o

a0 equpmen
reman s g (b o e rd

SRR 0N PP AERETIL AL K1

FIRE ALARM INSTALLATION TO B.S.5839
Parts 1, 2 & 8. Protection type L1

The existing alarm sgirem is to be overhauled and
extended as necessar)"lw provide coverage as

DX K103

[\ wevounrnencosmasaraoswoooon
b T

\ysen rave wreeesims seLsciome
e s e
FD
g0 overvonereoeen
Z HR. F| RE CLADDING TO KITCHEN EXTRACT DUCT

s

FIRE SAFETY SIGNAGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
B.S. 5498 pt1 1950
‘FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUJ* NOTICE rel B.33
FITTED TO BOTH SIDESPF ALL FIRE DOORS

L5 FIRE ALARM SOUNDER
(SUBJECT TO AUDIBILITY TEST).

@ HEAT DETECTOR WITH INTEGRA SOUNGER
’\DE) 'SMOKE DETECTOR WITH INTEGRAL SOUNDER
(VD)  SMOKE DETECTOR TOZELIG Yo =1

= T

(@) MANUAL CALL POINT

. DOOR FITTED WITH AUTDMATI DOOR DET.
QO INKEDTOFIRE AL ATION

FIRE]  FIRE ALARM PANEL |

v = s

ventiation. high whag:s;sms‘ public address and music:

r Passenge
Lift

o i sero e fon v
vbeiin, el 17 oo

Firezza

frelet | 5/17 Eldon Street, London

"¢ Floor Plans :as proposed

Service
- Lol

“~ 7 FIRE DOOR KEEP LOCKED'SIGN, ref B.3.4 RS o e i Date JANOS  Scale
__FIRE ROUTINE NOTICE ittt R — 1:100 @ A3 |
FIRE ESCAPE KEEP CLEAR SIGN, retB.3.10 | FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT TO COMPLY WITH Rrawrs 2280 1:0e N
PUSH BAR DEVICE OR SIMILAR EMERGENCY E%Esb‘ss'ﬁgt,sa?fgogggsv BS 5306 - 3:2000
'OPENING DEVICE WITH NOTICE ‘PUSH BAR - s
I vy oo Date: _rm.F.on: |
WAL NOUNTED @ -
s a0 N
EMERGENCY LIGHTING INSTALLATION 5 row seanY e oere D | irs s M~
TOB.S. 5266 pii 1999 & BS EN 1638 - 1999 W/ it wonieo 1n B
25 ronv sy,
W/ wmiwonrepe
LIGHT, 3 HOUR \7J
\S/ Stmrioa e
¢ LIGHT , 3 HOUR (NO! 87
() (%) EMERGENCY LIGHT SPOTLIGHT Ve M
1157 SHEURNGK MANTANED)
m {Wm’:lll"‘fsg BULKHEAD 'EXIT SIGN. ref B.5. 1 UPHOLSTERY
"EXIT NOTIGE WITH DIRECTION ARROW.ef8.5.2| ALL UPHOLSTERY TO SATISFY CIGARETTE AND MATCH
E] * (MAINTAINED) 2 IGNITABILITY TEST AND IGNITION SOURCE § TESTS
SPECIFIED IN BS 5852 1990 (1998) | j
. g i
No. I8 Finsbury Circus No. 18 Eldon Street
1 - i Ty
i ‘ L ]
ma B ot Starcabl rmer Chamber
hn, =~ mise; i iz
| ‘ TAIR 2
"
. Fey—
O— \ oy WCWTFsEs Fiom e
Qs omnmr |
o R S
P INCOMING How
i<
_______ : Store
= (Not within demise)
%Q —
3 al
1 1 mou f
—o0— 2
3
£
a
H]
- = L3 4
e T §
§
B
Lobby O -1i-A e ‘@’m e
-]
inNEREENERE: * fewy |
T N
assenger
IRTIL R Y BT | it @ 1
LI FTSHAFT LI FTSHA H |
{ (noaccessat  (noaccess N — H
this level) this level) a Do ey ey
= s) §
Ll b
Cleane s,
0 Gents Toilet
Air intake shaft | | ||l oo o
ol -~
Antutoe can || |14 e
® O
|

A " No. 20 Finsbury Circus
LOWER GROUND LOOR PLAN

Escdpe stair serving
No.'6 Broad Street Place

B ———
AT e i et B .

No. 6 Broad Street Plade

[

min

G Xipuaddy



bhrij
Highlight


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Pizza Firezza
16 Eldon Street

[ city of London

Park House Boundary

O //
o)) //  New
@ - o, O '/ Liverpool
(4] e % ‘ House
w - N
O

ns

Created By:

Sangeeta Patel

Date Created
13 Jul 2022

0 6 12 25
I N ctes

© Crown copyright and
database rights 2022 OS
100023243

9 Xipuaddy




T

1=

S AN

Page 40



	Agenda
	 Hearing Procedure
	 Report of the Executive Director Environment
	1 Copy of Application
	2 Counter Notice and Cover Email
	3. Appendix 2 -  Email attachment_Redacted

	3 Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
	4i) City of London Police
	5 Plan of Premises
	6 Map of subject premises together with other licensed premises in the area and their latest terminal time for alcohol sales



